DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, FORT LEONARD WOOD
14000 MSCOE LOOP, SUITE 120
FORT LEONARD WOOD, MO 65473-8929
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AMIM-LDW-B 16 SEPTEMBER 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR FORT LEONARD WOOD DFMWR RV PARK PATRONS

SUBJECT: RV PARK PRICE INCREASE NOTICE, EFFECTIVE 1 JANUARY 2025

1. This memorandum serves as a notice of upcoming price increases to the Fort
Leonard Wood DFMWR RV Park located at 299 Ordinance Dr USAG Fort Leonard
Wood, effective 1 January 2025.

2. RV Park Pricing starting 1 January 2025.

Daily Rate - $32 Per Night.

Weekly Rate - $190.00 Per Week (7 Nights), 15% discount from daily rate.
Monthly Rate - $640 Per Month (28 Nights), 28% discount from daily rate,
Long Term Rate - $640 Per Month {28-31 Nights), 28%-35% discount from
daily rate, there are only four authorized long term spaces for permanent
party Active-Duty Service Members.

ao oo

3. The Point of contact for this verification is undersigned at 573-569-4223.
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nthony J. Vega

Supervisory Recreation Specialist
Outdoor Adventure Center

Morale, Welfare & Recreation
USAG Ft. Leonard Wood, Missouri



